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Saal Levine, Chief, Test & Power Beacter
safety Branch, Divistaa of Enactor Limensing

PEGE Copygmaatras yrig ug, anmaar g yPOED
OF GELBEtt ASSOCIA1ES

,

Mr. Gifford called me to discuss the possibility of having a meeting !
conceratag containment for the proposed Rochester Ces and Electric
F1 mat. Be stated that Gilbert Associates had been retained by General
Atomics t.o work on this plant as architect-engfaears. The exact
rels.ttonship of the contractual arrangement was not discussed except
that he stated that if the project were appsweed, silbert Associates
would be the arshitect-engineers far th'a job.

I told him that we would be happy to meet with him at a mutually coa-
venient time to discuss the containment for the proposed plant. I
further mentioned ta him that we had published a TID which contained !

,

many of our ide.as about containment building requirements and that
perhaps he should avail himself of this doctament to help him further
with his problem. He stated that he was1d obtala the doenneet and
be in contact with me later about the proposed meeting.

|cc: R. L. Dass j

E. C. Case
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